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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From:; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 522 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG: 'pri@cpaglar.cnm.sg'

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKF1896M [External Confidential)
Attachments: skf1896-pri3_1223201 9_050555,pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref: 19/19/19/VP0S/022811

Dear Nivitha,
The third party has opted to engage Marcus Chua for the survey( see attached).

Kindly proceed accardingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6206 2706

i ;'Iﬁ:';l

The all (new Iunpac.cum.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
From: PRI Cpaglar [mai!to:pri@r_‘paglar.mm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 5:17 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKF1896M [External General]
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Gerald,

We enclose herewith our letter dated 23rd December 2019 for your attention.
Thank you.

Thanks and Regards.

Linda Md Shah

on behalf of C Paglar & Co
GST Registration No. M90371275E

On Mon, Dec 23, 2019 at 1:38 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 19/19/20/VP05/022811

Dear Sirs,

Our insured has yet to lodged the accident report.

Enclosed please find our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Nicholas Tey-Appraisal

Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Faizal Gulam Mohd _ Appraisal[
Steve Chen- LKK
Kalvin Ang - LKK
Mohd Taufik - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Marcus Chua ) LKK
Mohd Rasul -LKK
Adrian Ling - LKK

Dmmumm.hump-n

-

Please revert within the next 2 working days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

2
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50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building
C Singapore 169874
Telephone: (65) 6536 5456

Facsimile: (65) 6836 2195

C PAGIAR & C 0 Email: pri@cpaglar.com.sg
SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS BY FACSIMILE
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

UEN NO. 53130985A GST REG NO. M90371275E
PLEASE QUOTE OUR FILE REFERENCE WHEN REPLYING

Your Reference: SJF 3505R
Cur Reference: CP/PRI/SKF1896/19.1d

Date 237 December 2019 BY EMAIL: geraldpoh@lonpac.com

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sirs,

CORRESPONDENCE PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.9 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA
CASES

We refer to your email dated 23 December 2019,
We have our clients' instructions to agree to Mr. Marcus Chua from LKK as the Single Joint Expert,
Please note that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

UNIMOTOR COMPANY

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-54 Autobay@KB
Singapore 417883

Contact No.: 9798 1616 (Alvin)

KINDLY REPLY BY EMAIL ONLY: pri@cpaglar.com.sg |

Please note that the vehicle will only be available for the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday andfor Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without any further notice or reference to you. All our client's rights are expressly reserved.

FOR SURVEYOR

YuurstiLt1f}lf|y'. Please initial here after complelion of
ol pre-repair inspection.

kﬂ‘ \ Thank you

(@2

C PAGLAR & CO Appainted Surveryor (Name & Signature)
cc.  [Client by Fax 6747 2373 Only] - (SKF 1896M)

Date & Time of Inspe;:trion'm“:;“;“:m'
=0
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date OFf Repornt 23112/20%59 10:48
Date OF Accident 22122018 14:55

Exact Location Of Accident ANG MO KIO HUB CARFARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbar SKF185EM
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwnar LIM PING PING
NRIC Mo SXXXX220H
Emall Address MNOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

(LOCAL} +65-96625228
OFFICE-S662922%

MERCEDES-BEMZ

C180

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

‘I

ar repair to your vehicle?

Mo, Plegse state action to be taken

Vehicle Categary
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type OFf Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Drver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Mumbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURAMC
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5108102083

CHIN POH HUAT
SXXXX3492

05/04/1963

INDOOR

14/12/1987

32 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-268B6338

NOEMAIL

-OFERATIVE LTD
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Address

Posteode

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured’s Company
if No, Relationshig of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Wehicle

insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OF Accident

Weather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involvad in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

have been approached by unknown parsanis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

It Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
It Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

E

28 WEST COAET RD 205-18
127445

MO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

WO
2
NO
MO
YES

MO

NO

MO

ON 22/12/2015 AT 2.55PM, | WAS DRIVING DOWN THE CARPARK OF ANG MO KICO HUB. AS THE CARFPARK WAS BUSY
MY CAR WAS STATIONARY WHILE WAITING, SUDDEMNLY, | FELT A MAJOR JERK AND THE SUZUKI SWIFT {3JF3505R
KMOCKED INTO MY CAR (SKF1888M). DUE TO THE MAJOR IMPACT FROM BEHIND, MY CAR ROLLED FORWARLD AND
KNOCKED INTO THE TOYOTA COROLLA (SLL1396X) IN FRONT,

Attachment{s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Froperties
Vehicle Calegory

MWame of Driver
NRICFassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJF3505R

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR
LAM AlK KIANG
SXXXX1832

&
1]




DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Reglstration Number SLL1396X

Vehicle Make/Madel/Caolour

Details Of Propertias VEHICLE C
Vehicle Categary FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drver

MRIC/Passport Number SXXKMEZE
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver
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= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
O

wner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Cwner |D: 229H
W SKF18%aM

‘ehicle No.;
Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make;
Vehicle Madel:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:
Chassis Mo,
Maximum Pewer Cutput;
Cpen Market Value:
Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Mo

25 Dec 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Black

2012
27191031353924
WDD20404520695632
115.0kW (154 bhp)
330.328.00

07 May 2012

07 May 2012

1

Actual ARF Paid: $30,328.00
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Yes
068 May 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $18,196.00
COE Expiry Date: 06 May 2022

COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Dec 2019

A-Car (1600ce & below)
10

45455100

$13.344.00

$31.560.00

OK



201812425 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

» Mercedes-Benz €180 Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Memides-llenz C-Class £47,000 $15,350 fyr 12-Jan-2012 1,597 cc  BLES0km  Monster Motors Pte Ltd  Available
C180

Superth Well Maintained By Lady Owner. No Dents | Scratches. CRC Agent Servicing With Records, Genuine Low Mileage. Buy With A Peace OF

Mind. Loan [ Trade-ins Available, Call / WhatsApp Us For More Inf..,

Office No, - -
Austin - 87512137 | Low - 96538664

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $55,888 $16,610 fyr 03-Feb-2012 1,796 cc 115,000 km Autocars Premium Pte  Awvailable

€61 Coupe Lad

Highest ARF $41702, Flexible Loan & Insurance Packages Available, Super Well Maintained Gun Metal Exterior With Black Interior, C&C Check
Or 5TA Evaluation Welcome! Car Is In Pristine Condition. No St...

Office No, - 67345595

Yuki - 80101435 | Brian - 97812218 | Eugene - 86600667 | Alan - B7499450

Mercedes-Benz C-Class £49,000 $15,170 fyr 19-Mar-2012 1,597 cc 57,000 km 360 VR Cars

C180K

Tracte In, Insurance And Loan Available, Cycle And Carriage Unit, Call Or WhatsApp For Appointment Only.

Cffice No. - 65310005

James Tan - 90700005 | Enc - 88707005

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $53,888 $15,630 /yr 20-Mar-2012 1,796 cc 128,000 km Available

CGI Avantgarde

New Firenza 5T 22 Tyres With 235/35/19 Front And 245/35/19 Rear, Oniginal 15" AMG Sports Rims, Warranty By Asia Care Up Ta 12/03/2020.

Bank/Tn-House Loan Available, Contact Us To Find Out More,

Office No. - -
MNeo - B3350560 | Felix - 87151717

Mercedes-Benz C-Class £46,800 414,170 fyr 20-Mar-2012 1,597 cc - SG Motar Link Pte Ltd  Awvailable

C1BOK

Very Well Maintain, Low Mileage, Tip Top Condition, Accident Free, No Repairs Needed, Major Servicing Done, Easy In House/Bank Loan
Available.Don't Miss It, View To Believe! Fast Call To Cur Friendly ...

Office No. - 62508527
Nikki - B3146959 | Ben - 91122958 | Jess - 91147113

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $58,800 $17,220 fyr 29-Mar-2012 1,796cc 53,000 km Car Buyers Automotive  Available

CGI Coupe Pte Led

1 Owmner & CnC Unit! Rare C180 CGI Engine Power By 1.BL Displacemeant, 100% Genuine Low Mileage. Family 2nd Car, Uinder Utilize & In
Pristine Condition. Well Maintain & Always Service On Time. Classy Pal. .,

Office No. - 62443280

Adrian Tan - 82221375 | Sean Chia - B1637414

Mercedes-Benz C-Class 548,800 $14,430 fyr O7-May-2012 1,597 cc 71,331 km GOwheeler Pte Ltd Available

C180K

Low Interest Rate, 1 Year Warranty, Leasing Scheme, Balloon Scheme And In House Financing Available: Buy With A Peace OF Mind. 100%
Genuine Mileage, Well Maintained. Immaculate Condition, All Trade In...

Office No. - 59311212

Dich Mg - 91285437 | Gwen Chen - 86138585 | Marissa Yang - 98185238 | Daryl Lauw - 96154019

Mercedes-Benz C-Class 52,300 £15,270 fyr 07-May-2012 1,597 cc 163,000 km Quantum Automoblle  Available

C1BOK Avantgarde

The Remarkable Mercedes C-Class Stands Out As The Winner In The Compact Lusury Segment For It's Outstanding Attributes Such As Safaty,

Agllity, Comfort And Functicnality. Excellent Condition, Zero Mish..,

Odfice Mo, - 62223873
Leo - GRO17313

Mercedes-Benz C-Class 548,800 $14,110 fyr I4-May-2012 1,597 cc 108,000 km Wang Motor Pte Ltd Available

C1BOK

Facelifted Blue On Black C180 Kompressor Blue Efficiency 1.6L. Low Mileage Cnly Done 108,000KM, Serviced And Maintained By C&C Fram Day

L. Powerful Engine With Smooth Transmission And Yet Quiet Cabin ..,

Ritps-ihaww sgearmart. comiused_cars/search_resull_pricelist_print php?SA=&MOD=Mearcoades-Banz c1808RPG=20EVEH=08RGD=20128AV =

CarMAarRT.COn
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Available

173
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UNIMOTOR COMPANY

—pu kT —Er A O AR —LAANE

AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
No. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-94 SINGAPORE 417883
TELEPHONE: 6748 2795 FAX: 6747 2373

Registration No.: 203165/00D
LKK

DATE:03/01/2020 QUR REF:UAPL1331

REPAIR ESTIMATE TO THE MERCEDES BENZ C180 NO: SKF1896M

NETT ITEM:-

TFRONT BONNET ASSY

1 FRONT BONNET MERCEDES EMBLEM

2 FRONT HEADALMP ASSY ~

1 FRONT GRILLE ASSY .~

1 FRONT GRILLE STAY

1 FRONT BUMPER FACE .~ D

1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~~ V

1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORGEMENT SPONGE, < GFA
1 FRONT BUMPER NUMBER GARNISH

1 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GARNISH

10 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

2 FRONT SIDE HOLDER BRACKET

1 REAR BOOT ASSY

1 REAR BOOT EMBLEM

1 REAR BOQT C180 EMBLEM

1 REAR BOOT C&C EMBLEM

1 REAR BOOT KOMPRESSOR EMBLEM

1 REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY

1 REAR BOOT CATCH

1 REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP

2 REAR TAILLAMP ASSY

1 REAR BUMPER ASSY _~ (€&

1 REAR BUMPER CENTRE GARNISH Cot
1 REAR BUMPER CENTRE MOUNTING (CHROME)<~
2 REAR BUMPER SIDE MOUNTING (CHROME) ~ #&C .
1 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER

1 REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE

2 REAR BUMPER SIDE GULDE

1 REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE F?-r

1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT <~

1 REAR END PANEL ASSY %

LESS 10%... c.one

2,179.00
68.00

18.
1 .E}Qﬁgg 1325
~ 76600 fob
- 21 2 |
~22500 [0
312.00
~ 50.00
180.00
2,051.00
53.00
74.00
38.00
74.00
483.00
68.00
256.00
1,136.00
~1,50800 '/
788.00
A 21400 1S
30800 +4©
458.00
132.00
164.00
221.00

P L L T R R L TR TR R

§ 1.157.00

————————————
§ 19,435.00

§ 1.243.50
$ 17.401.50

g300 &5

7500 4155

]
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UNIMOTOR COMPANY

—pmbkAE S —ANBATEHE HHEET - AN
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
MNo. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-94 SINGAPORE 417883

TELEPHONE: 6748 2795 FAX: 6747 2373
Registration No.: 203165/00D

SPECIAL NETT:-

|t e e e e
7 SET REVERGE SENSOR 4PC § 38000
1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE ASSY .~ Sl . s 5000 ‘fo

LABOUR CHARGES: -

7O SPRAY UNDERCOATING IN REPAIR. s 22000 X
TO DISMREWIRE DAMAGED PORTION $ 25000 }o
TO DISM/RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR s 10000 %o
TO PANEL BEAT DAMAGED PROTION, PARTS & RENEW PARTS s 1,300.00 60
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY DAMAGED PROTION |' $ 1.200.03 5 oG
e "5 20,991.50



